

Summary

Passionate and versatile Film Maker with background in ventures that capture emerging trends and exploring topical philosophies. Skilled Creator experienced in development, production and post-production. Brings strong work ethic and leadership skills to creative environments. Excels at relationship-building, organization and making sound judgments under pressure and within tight deadlines. Strong sense of visual aesthetics.

Highlights

- Management Skills
- Focused
- Team Player
- Scheduling
- Strong Creative Vision
- Talented Public Speaker
- Film Production
- Detail Oriented

Accomplishments

Produced independent films on time and under budget while traveling. Produced short comic films for varying audiences on tight resources. Raised more than \$2,000 in donations and grant money to fund a traveling film festival in Italy.

Experience

The OA

June 2016 to November 2016

Post Production Assistant

Netflix – Los Angeles, Ca

Assisted a team of editors, associate producers, and production coordinators on a wide range of tasks. Managed employee paperwork and administration. Shipped and delivered sensitive footage, office supplies, food, and ran general errands. Coordinated between fellow assistants to complete a range of tasks.

Save Lives California

March 2016 to May 2016

Field Coordinator and Liaison

American Cancer Society – San Diego, Ca

Coordinated a team of volunteers, liaisons, and health organization professionals. Managed volunteer work through American Cancer Society, American Heart Association, and American Lung Association. Collaborated with team leadership on effective signature gathering and information distribution. Met state goal for signature gathering.

CinemadaMare

August 2015 to September 2015

Filmmaker

Italy

Supervised a team of editors, associate producers and production assistants on a wide range of projects. Wrote and produced short-form content. Collaborated with team leadership on key editing and production decisions. Pitched story ideas every week for new projects produced that week. Secured and won a nomination for *Alice* for the Best Director of Photography Award.

Education

University of California, Santa Cruz

Film Production

Santa Cruz, CA, United States

Studied critically the impact of film on societal norms. Developed shorts exploring personal interests along with trends in direct community.